Sandeep Bhat

From: westsales@kaapisolutions.com

Sent: 10 January 2024 14:44

To: Sandeep Bhat

Cc: Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar; Lovejot Sekhon

Subject: Kaapi Solution - Semi Automatic - Option 2

Attachments: 2.Astoria_Tanya 100 - 150 Cups.pdf; Tanya Images.pptx; 2. A Series Grind On Demand.pdf; A Series GOD - Image.jpeg

Importance: High

Dear Sir,

PFA.
Sr Product - Option 2 .(Automatlc - For Quantity | Rate GST Total
No Cafeccino)
1 Astoria Tanya (DOL‘Ib|e Group Head - Black) - 1 169000 | 30420 | 199420

Semi Automatic
2 A Series Grinder - On Demand Grinder 1 50000 | 9000 | 59000
3 Milk Pitcher - 600 ML 1 575 103.5 | 6785
4 Tamping Bin 1 2000 360 2360
5 Coffee Tamping Mat 1 630 113.4 | 743.4
6 Cleaning Tablets 1 1100 198 1298
7 Coffee Tamper 1 1100 198 1298
9 Freight 1 2000 360 2360
Grand Total 267158
Regards

Parvez



Sandeep Bhat

From: westsales@kaapisolutions.com

Sent: 11 January 2024 12:41

To: Sandeep Bhat

Cc: Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar; Lovejot Sekhon

Subject: Kaapi Solution - Semi Automatic - Single Group

Attachments: 3. Tanya 01-SAE product sheet - 100 Cups.pdf; Tanya Black - Single Group 2.jpeg; Tanya Red - Single Group - 2.jpeg

Importance: High

Dear Sir,

PFA.
Sr
No Product Quantity | Rate GST Total
1 Astoria Tanya (Single Group Head) - Semi Automatic 1 145000 | 26100 | 171100
2 Grinder On Demand 1 50000 [ 9000 | 59000
3 Milk Pitcher - 600 ML 1 575 103.5 | 678.5
4 Tamping Bin 1 2000 360 2360
5 Coffee Tamping Mat 1 630 1134 | 743.4
6 Cleaning Tablets 1 1100 198 1298
7 Coffee Tamper 1 1100 198 1298
8 Anti Damage Wooden Protector 1 2500 450 2950
9 Freight 1 5500 990 6490

Grand Total 245918

Regards
Parvez



